

Development Methodologies: There are two methodology it's waterfall methodology long used and agile methodology. It difference is that waterfall argues make a lot documentation early, but agile provide customer value through interaction with Quick ROI.

OBJETIVE

Specialist in Analysis and Design Software using waterfall and Agile methodology, Agile is highly used in ALM of any system has contributed to the deployment of commercial applications in departments of companies for administrative and operational control, as well as for process reengineering. Capacity for analysis and proposed solutions.

SPECIAL SKILLS

- Consultant senior for information gathering and analysis for new system or implementation of existing systems (Applications Design or Web Design). Using tools like Microsoft Visio and Database Modeler Erwin. I use Scrum as Agile Methodology.
- Coordinator in the implementation of business rules and support for process reengineering according to the guidelines and objectives of management.
- 6 years' Experience object oriented development (OO) and Frameworks.

CAREER DRIVER

Allow good performance of customer applications performed satisfactorily. Also provide support and monitor developed applications.

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

- **Talma AirPort (2014)**
 - **Programming:** Redesign of a Helpdesk website using ASP.NET, Oracle PL/SQL and Toad Software data modeler. I built it using HTML5 compliant.
- **Freelance Developer (2011 – 2013).**
 - **Systems analyst:** Development of an application to control online sales of products and services online. Tools used was ASP.NET, PHP, SQL Server
 - **Web Development:** Content Management System CMS programming dynamic websites for Windows and Linux platforms. WordPress, Framework with pattern MVC.
- **Transmeridian Ports and Shipping Agency**, representative of Nippon Yusen Kaisha (NYK - 2010 – 2011)
 - Collaborating in the implementation of business rules using the terminal storage systems.
 - Development of a desktop application for payment via internet bank in the country.
- **Adjunct consultant.** Preliminary design and analysis software modules of an ERP personalized. (Corporation Life – Peruvian Company – 2009)
- **Systems analyst:** Development system for judicial office coordinated with attorneys from the Civil and Criminal and Intellectual Property. (Estudio Rodrigo Elias & Medrano - Peruvian Law Firm 2007 – 2008)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- **Systems analyst:** IST. COMPUTRONIC TECH Lima – Peru. (1999 -2002)
- **Developer Microsoft .NET:** Universidad Nacional de Ingeniería – Lima Perú (2011)
- **Database Management:** Universidad Nacional de Ingeniería – Lima Perú (2011)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- **Professor of Computer** and Information (High School): Teaching applied computing, office suite and algorithms.
- **Seminars and Workshop** IBM databases, SQL Server latest updates, Business Intelligence, ETL, Report and Services, N Layers with .NET.
- **Repair of Smartphone** Course in architecture, disassembly, repair and reset with box.

<http://www.linkedin.com/in/jorgenizamarios>

<http://www.jorgenizama.com/>

